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Sharen Sadapal

ZembEs T P e R L )
From: Chene Croeser
Sent: Wednesday, 02 October 2024 09:47
To: Johann Herbst; Sharen Sadapal
Subject: RE: HR 750ml comp winner
Attachments: Invoice_000000001870489.pdf

@Sharen Sadapal - Please find attached invoice

Chene Croeser
Telesales Supervisor

H A L E \. +27 (11) 746 4265 / 4200
W O O D K4 chene@halewood.co.za
e T SreEn 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

HALL
BRAMLEY

\ - AN - ! R N 2
DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is ¢onfidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this inforration is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiful.

From: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 16:50

To: Chene Croeser <chene@halewood.co.za>; Sharen Sadapal <Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za>
Cc: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>

Subject: Fw: HR 750ml comp winner

Hi Chene

Could you please also book out a bottle of the Dead Man's Fingers Pineapple at our Durban depot for me from
my promotional account?

{ySharen Sadapal Could you then please arrange of this bottle to be delivered at the below address in
Chatsworth?

Thank you!
Kind regards

Johann



Johann Herbst
Digital Marketing Strategist

o +27(11)746 4221
H A L E W O O D 53 jherbst@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

P — ) . SR RN
DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is conf dentlal and maayr be lega!ly privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Chene Croeser <chene@halewood.co.za>; Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>; Chante Barnard
<ChanteB@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Re: HR 750m| comp winner

HiJohann
Ek maak net seker jy het die 2x HR wenners en 2x DMF wenners ontvang:

HR- 750ML

Name: Louis Sibanda

Cellphone number: 0849226696

Email address : Louisguru28@gmail.com

Address: 2911 /12 Lind Road Evaton Mafatsana 1984

&

Zelda Rachel Jacoba Boshoff
0614056884
zelda.boshoff@gmail.com
39 Largoroad

Strubenvale

Springs

1559

East Rand

Gauteng



DMF- Pineapple

Beverly Moodley, 0729543586 email heverlymoodley@gmail.com
105 Sandlewood Grove, Road 307 Westcliff Chatsworth, Durban %\

&

Dina Botha
0715340263
dinabotha@ymail.com

10 Globe Street Horsehoe area Graaff-Reinet 6280 Eastern Cape, SA

Kind regards,

Adel Robertson

Head of Operations| AQ Group

OFFICE: +27 12035 1530 | MOBILE: +27 72 641 7386|

EMAIL: adel.robertson@aogroup.co.2a | WEB: www.apgroup.co.za
BUILDING 2, 2"° FLOOR, CENTURION GATE OFFICE PARK, CNR JOHN VORSTER & AKKERBOOM ST, CENTURION, 0157

From: Chene Croeser <chene@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>; Chante Barnard <ChanteB@halewood.co.za>
Cc: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>

Subject: RE: HR 750mi comp winner

SON:19513%4

Chene Croeser
Telesales Supervisor

. +27(11) 746 4265 / 4200
H A L E W O o D £ chene@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07




DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email conf dential and may be Iegally pnwleged itis
intended solely for use by those autherised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution gr taking action in reliance of the contents of this inforration is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 14:21

To: Chene Croeser <chene®@halewood.co.za>; Chante Barnard <ChanteB@halewood.co.za>
Cc: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>

Subject: RE: HR 750ml comp winner

Hi Chene

Fantasties, dankie & . Kan jy asseblief vir my een bottel hier uitboek op my promosionele rekening?

@Chante Barnard Kan jy dan asseblief hierdie bottel na die adres soos per Adel se onderstaande e-pos
toe laat stuur wanneer jy ookal kan?

Lekker middag verder!
Groete

Johann

Johann Herbst
Digital Marketing Strategist

W +27(11)746 4221
H A L E W O O D £ jberbst@halewood.co.za

61 Taronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

recd ] POGUES




DISCLAIMER Tha information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 1t is
intended salely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prehibited and may be unlawful.

From: Chene Croeser <chene@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 14:17

To: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>

Cc: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>
Subject: RE: HR 750ml comp winner

Hi @Johann Herbst

Ja, ons kan enkel bottels trek.

Chene Croeser
Telesales Supervisor

8, +27(11) 746 4265 / 4200
H A L E W o O D £3 chene@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

s L4 & ¥
DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email dential and may be Iegally pn\nleged Itis
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 13:46

To: Chene Croeser <chene@halewood.co.za>

Cc: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za»
Subject: FW: HR 750ml comp winner

Hi Chene

Laat my asseblief weet of ons enkel bottels Hasenrache kan uitboek £3 .
Baie dankie!

Groete

Johann



Johann Herbst
Digital Marketing Strategist

. +27(11) 746 4221
H A L E W O O D & jherbst@halewood.co.za

61 Torgnto Road, Apex Ext 1, Banoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

e,

_— A xEom
DISGLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be Iegally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 15:26

To: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Re: HR 750ml comp winner

Fb winner:
Facebook Hasenrache competition winner:

Zelda Rachel Jacoba Boshoff
0614056884
zelda.boshoff@gmail.com
39 Largoroad

Strubenvale

Springs

1559

East Rand

Gauteng

Get Outlook foriOSs

From: Adel Robertson <adel.robertson@aogroup.co.za>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 1:59:51 PM

To: Johann Herbst <jherbst@halewood.co.za>

Subject: HR 750ml comp winner




Name: Louis Sibanda

Cellphone number : 0849226696

Email address : Louisguru28@gmail.com

Address: 2911 /12 Lind Road Evaton Mafatsana 1984

Kind regards,

Adel Robertson

Head of Cperations| AO Group

OFFICE: +27 12 035 1530 | MOBILE: +27 72 641 7386|

EMAIL: adel.robertsen@aocgroup.co.za_ | WEB: www.a0gareup.co.za
BUILDING 2, 28° FLOOR, CENTURION GATE OFFICE PARK, CNR JOHN YORSTER & AKKERBOOM ST, CENTURION, 0157

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has heen scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building 2 more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber rasilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit ocur website.



L 8¢-8¢:91 20/0L/¥C0C

:Ag pasoay) :Ag paxold

!

L v3 TW0SL X L WY 31ddV3INId SYADNIL S NYW aVaQ  OSZWNHINIdAWAH

v3
JISOWOYd
TYNOILYNYILNI GOOMITVH
8910¢ :dl peo

ALD suun yozjeg nun azisyoed uolydiidsaq %9035 9po) YI01S
68¥0L8L00H ZOWOoud

AY3AITAA TVID3AdS / NOILD3TT0D 404 MDId FTONIS VSH1

PP W0




B

LRSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 20168
PROMOSIE TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS = H001870489

L
Scanned St Code 5t Desc P;&kSize Unit Units QTY Scan QTY Variance
03/10/2024 11:47 HDMFPINERUMZS DEAD MAN'S FINGERS PINEAPPLE RUM 1 X 75 ; EA 1 1 0

% 1.00 1.00 0.00

Thursday 03 October 2024 , . 11
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| WA ' | - POBOX 2122, BENONI 1500 REQUEST FORCREDIT ]
'SOUTH AFRICA N

TEL: 427 11 422 5880/7

6959
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-----------------------------------

REQUESTTO UPLIFT D

2 =Y T T et USUURL SURVN. SSTORUR cererenens . Stock Credit | ILY//‘N’

© DESCRIPTION _ QTY REASON
| Dop) cq . Blue Tre NRB 2ism) CNODOY)

Mot ordeyed . ' -

dapd -

Account No: UB@{S Trip Sheet No.......cccoviimnnmnesirnsannans

o

Retimed B s OCIEYEL DY oo smsmmmanagmansvesnnlpssmessn
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iéi} DRIVER CHARGES — SHORTAGES - BREAKAGES OPS 07
£7N .

DEP‘DT:JDE:%J C! coriond

N8: ONLY USE ONE FORM PER INVOICE

| DATE: Qs [m | m, VEHICLE REG NR: |Hy)) 15
| DRIVERS NAME: Zunmo
ASSISTANT 1: |
 ASSISTANT 2;
INVOICE NO: Koo 1% 70 60! DATE OF INVOICE: & finl 2.
| CUSTOMER NAME: Tef< (i e~ Quaiwe=2 PRINCIPLE: Haie dond
' F Please be advised th:;t Liguor Runners records Indicates that you have been accounted for the following shortages & breakages:
[TEM CODE. STOCK ITEM QTY Stock | VALUE OF INVOICE
9)6"31*:\}1('\ g-l"S'n"')i’f)l_ ;2\
- ; )
DRIVERS SIGNATURE: WITNESS SIGNATURE: 7.[)
1 DATE: L
| INVESTIGATION DATE: DEPOT:
| MANAGERS SIGNATURE:

FINDING OF INVESTIGATION (Root Cause);
“1He ‘_E)?q-{sri:_ MOy Csames brice  aurrd Custorno - mde  a

: w . —
(—&s.v\e ‘ Loceise ol DOwWho et dehut-yec-l
3 v L

CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN:

REVISION NO: 01

: LIQUOR RUNNERS
DATE: 14/05/2018 Page 1 of 1




LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

~GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE .

o)
b |

LIt
fs

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME __ Loy

J

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If defivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No:

VEHICLE REG No:

|
|

AL YO vH6 g
CUSTOMER j DATE RECEVED | \ vy (. [us j
lUPLIFTNOTE
DESCRIPTION RECEIED: | jSoser, | gunits REMARKS |
Cases Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.
D e Peoson Pis (/1‘\35», ) t CesTome v |2eie T
2) T«rﬁ,« £ I)I;NLL’I (n.,\ 50 D n) \
3)Effi-av{r Npm_a'nu( 2330 !
4) -
DB o\ Ea 0 Eeies Bier TR C_LSTomy 0e\eaT
O kv Sjoe ey GR) pze, | 2 L -
/) .LJ\ Ao N i ff. Paata v \u.-'. & ia | %% L
8)\<\\4?\Mt-' 2iley | ND  yN YD
VLN i¥aice eTirmed, 1N B2
10 i~ A Q LNV {6022 73
) % 2 D) by 6 LTS
) o D) i 112642
13) %) D) b 28855 (2
14} fes 2 B G-i] 264 €
19 % 2 D 4o 41 T8 35
6) < L ) § 0 26290
) - D D e n 263%G
18) Py ) b1 D6 35
19) - £ 3 bl 26 LTG0
20) - 'K O v 5 G
PALET CONTROL: GKN f BLUE  #1
OTHER
TOTAL N
NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED
CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: =k, <, orwveR: _ A= ‘fj::‘;' S

TIME COMPLETED:

PAGE: _J% PaGE: _&

Eagle Stationers 031 355a0nn



- LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban
_GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE

NO 50368

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME __ sdwas

o,
HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If defivered by Hire Vehicle)
| LOAD SHEET No: L VERICLE REGNo D v o,
‘ CUSTOMER LDATE RECEIVED | [\i & \\.1__{
UPLIFTNOTE
DESCRIPTION RECEIVED Recerved | Rotohad REMARKS
Cases Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.
DY \widenc e 2eTpagp ] g 0 o Cong 25
2) L~ 2 O hvanii
3) L D, ) VR By
A = B, D 6 e 2g
5) z 2 150302 )
6) v 2 ) 1Z T &9
7 - 2 D N (247 15
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14}
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN j¢;.  BLUE  #1
OTHER
TOTAL|

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

= =
CHECKED ON RECEIPTRY:___/ ‘Duisys . DRIVER: ”ﬁ: Z’-"?{“”
| TIME ComPLETED: PaGE; __ PAGE: L

]
Lagle Statoners 031 3554000



1021124, 2:43 PM

Invoica Search Scraan

Reports  Invoice Admin  Routing Admin  Management Utilities Lookup Management Inbound Stock  Help Desk

Invoice Number ' H001870601 !

‘Document Details: ___ Delivery Details: . Credit Note Details: ‘POD Details: .= .
Invoice Amount: R 3,073.99 Load ID : 20219 Delivery Nr: Weight: 69 Amount: R 285.00 Uploaded: No
Principle: HALEWOOD INTERNATIONAL Delivery Date; 2024-10-10 Number: 80197733 Date Uploaded: -
Payment Terms: Trip Link: 1291 Date: 2024-10-14 Uploaded By: 3
Captured By: Libra EDI Delivery Day: Thu Credit:

Capture Date: 2024-10-02 Delivery Route: HIGHWAY .
Capture Time: 15:31 Bay Nr: 4 Request For Credit Report POD Setup found for Principal
ovoucRE T Touck Capacity: 16 i ®#0D for a0 e

: Truck Registration NR: HXD195FS WN:#_zm U m.. i " OPOD for an Upliftment

Customer Name;

Handover Finalized:

Im:noc.m_. Date;

Um_u_._m_" Status:
GRV Number;
Debrief Date:
Last Trip:
Previous Debrief:
Previous Delivery:
_.mm.ﬁ n.,“__m._._mm" )

‘70292
o
70204
70295
70296

Un_.... mq __um_..._"m:u.

¥ Invaice Detall Lineg |

HFORSLLIES HURRIER Truck Driver Name:

Driver Contact NR: 072 338 7322

Nom?uo 5 Shipment Nr:
s : Qut Of Sequence:

Part Credit 005 Value:

5180 Sales Order:

2024-10-10

1291

Part Credit Call-In:

2024-10-10 POD Returned:

I mewamn_ Umnm.

2024-10-14 0

Ttem Number. Pack Size
HCTPCGBS27524T C/TWIST PINA COLADA NRB mqmzr )
_._o_anomzoaoomm ﬂﬁm; GINALICE GOSMOPOLITAN Bcnz uoog_. X S
 HORIMARG30012S omumwwﬂ.mnm, z>x@%ﬂ> POUCH wooz_. x r.w :
HORIPINA300125 ORIGINAL ICE P/COLADA POUCH 300ML X m
HBELGRAVGIN7SO _.mm><_~y-mw%_r @ m.ﬂ\.,,

mmvmn_m_ H:mn__-_nmonm.
Delivered

Cash / Cheque: Part Credit
Cheque Number:
Amount Banked:

uw:r_na Date:

O POD for an IBT

‘Upload POD File (PDF) -
0%

Bownload Principal sample file of POD

Link POD to Load

Info Filing

z .m.mﬂnr 2_.___._.._Umw Q

2024-10-08 17:22:05
2024-10-08 17:22:05
© 2024-10-08 17:22:05
. 2024-1008 17:22:05
©2004-10-08 17:22:05

TR A e TR

Monday 21 October 2024

Version 3.51

Branch : Clairwood User : Kobus

https:#librawms.online/Libra/PAGE_InvoiceLookup/3CKAAChIW1p7AA

"






[ el J = Graft Natwork Trading Company(PTy)Lig

7 o L-=TOPS LILLIES QUARTER
T i CK. Wo. 2008r287372007"

. .. VelNo. L30028847¢
_ b ;B Tel: 031 755 5353

ACCOUNT GUERIES; z__zﬂ_u@ssa..un-.nhh_
REQUEST FOR CREDIT

[ctaman: o
(Flease refer to Escmvn_.m:mom
n..nn_"zﬁ.n-:qgva._nn:a_ u»._.m"_m. _@ wtﬁsﬁtl.il

IMPORYANT: Please deal with this request [ diately. i not ack dged and settled
_ within thirty daye (30}, we shanl be obliged (o deduct from subsequent paymanty loyou,
To: ! | g
) N _ .
1" Supplisrs DNote—Invoice Numbar i Data
i
“ QUANTITY & Si2E DESCRIFTION
1 s [ning] e
“ &h._lw.u s | g
% P f...
I i

12 % Fatowe |9

_
.m RS@LILLIES-QUAR N
: SPARA/C NO: 11724 .l
_“. Ooom.x-o.z...a..._.xl.....)\ g hshen. M lll
[ Srmen ]y, g Do 7N
.. ............h..... -:.uu.‘..._._..nu“zz_.. L= ...E_ne.u -

_“ Ak : sy TOTAL CLAINM E 9D
! SIGNED FOR SUPPLIER; .., e et e
“ NAME OF BIBRATORY: u..%%n ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, VEMICLE wnazo‘I.uﬂO.ﬁn__,m. -
|

!

|

|
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C4ET §9L 16
100061L06220/HIACIITY nbey
LSITIIH BANO03DAT LI
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Durban

GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE

LIQUOR RUNNERS ~ ~

N¢ 50365

To be cpmpleted on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME 4192«0:

HIRE TRANSRPORTATION CO. {f delvared by Hire Vehica)

LOAD SHEET]

No: |

VEHIGLE REG Nor{ 1\, 05 ¢
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Your Vat No. : 430028817

SPAR GROUPZILTD NATAL TOP AT SPAR LILLIES QUARTER (11724}
UNIT Bl LILLIZS QUARRTER

PO BOX 371 12-16 OLD MAIN RCAD
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031 765 5353
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